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Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (EGD) and Union Gas Limited (Union)
MAAD Application, OEB File No. EB-2017-0306
TransCanada PipeLines Limited (TransCanada) Comment on Issues List

TransCanada writes briefly on behalf of the Mainline in response to Procedural Order No. 2, the
applicants’ proposed issues list, and the intervenors’ proposed issues list.

TransCanada is a consumer of transportation service offered by Union and EGD and in the event
the application is granted will be a consumer of transportation service offered by Amalco.

TransCanada supports the intervenors’ issues list, as its scope includes but is not limited to issues
that TransCanada may wish to raise during the proceeding. At this stage, TransCanada’s intent is
to explore whether post-amalgamation consumers of transportation service of Amalco will be
treated on equal footing with one another, including with Amalco, which will consume its own
transportation service. TransCanada would seek to raise this issue under any final issues list as
determined by the Board.

Yours truly,
TransCanada PipeLines Limited

Original signed by

Matthew D. Ducharme
Legal Counsel
Canadian Law, Natural Gas Pipelines

cc: Andrew Mandyam, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (electronic only)
Mark Kitchen, Union Gas Limited (electronic only)
Fred D. Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP (electronic only)
All Intervenors (EB-2017-0306)



